
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 
5. Request by Jeremy Hobbs for a side yard setback variance at 151 Collis Marina Road. 

Presently zoned R1. [ Map 104B, Parcel 014, District 3]. 

6. Request by Carrie Louvonn Benjamin Kimble to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to R-1 on 

Glenwood Springs Road. [Map 033, Parcel 029, District 1]. * 

7. Request by Colia Farley to rezone 4.12 acres from AG to R-2 at 672 Gray Road. [Map 052, 

Parcel 024001, District 1]. * 
8. Request by Steve Parkes and Lorrie Anne Parkes, agent for Ana Castillo and Kristofer 

J. Shepard to rezone 56.31 acres from RM-3 to AG on Harmony Road. [Map 098, Parcel 

029, District 3]. * 
9. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for June B. Smith to rezone 1.1 acres 

from C-1 to C-2 at 808 Harmony Road. [Map 097, Parcel 066, District 3]. * 

10. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith to rezone 1.78 acres 

from C-1 to C-2 at 804 Harmony Road. [Map 097, Parcel 067, District 3]. * 

11. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith to rezone 1 acre from 

C-1 to C-2 at 804 Harmony Road. [Map 097, Parcel 068, District 3]. * 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event 

the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members 

of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

1



The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of 

the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established 

in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 

706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021

3



 

Draft Minutes 

February 8, 2021 

 PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 

 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, 

February 4, 2021, at 6:30 P.M. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order 

 

2. Attendance 

Ms. Lisa Jackson called the Attendance. 

 

PRESENT:  

Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Vice-Chairman Tim Pierson 

Member Maurice Hill, Jr. 

Member Martha Farley 

Member John Mitchell (not eligible for voting due to training requirements) 

 

STAFF: 

Lisa Jackson 

Courtney Andrews 

Ben Schmitt 
 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 

Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- January 7, 2020 

Motion to approve the January 7, 2020 minutes made by Vice-Chairman Pierson, Seconded 

by Member Hill 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice-Chairman Tim Pierson, Member Hill, Member 

Farley  

 

Requests 

5.   Request by Leslie S. Albrecht for a side yard setback variance at 148 Long Island Drive. 

Presently zoned R-1R. [Map 122A, Parcel 072, District 3]. Mr. Albrecht represented this 

request.  

The applicant is requesting to withdraw without prejudice. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Leslie S. Albrecht to withdraw without prejudice made by 

Vice-Chairman Pierson and seconded Member Hill. 

4



 

Draft Minutes 

February 8, 2021 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice-Chairman Pierson, Member Farley, Member 

Hill. 

 

6. Request by Mark B. & Kecia M. Kearsley for a side yard setback variance at 127 

Lakemore Drive. Presently zoned R-1. [Map 103A, Parcel 012, District 3]. Mr. Kearsley 

represented this request. We are requesting a variance to expand our current home. We want 

to take off the current two-car garage and then add 472 square feet of living space. 

Afterward, we will establish the new two-car garage. Our goal is to maintain the current side 

yard setback where the current home is. We will be adding 16 feet towards the road.  

 

 Chairman Marshall inquired if any of the board members had a chance to see the property. 

 

 Member Farley noted that she had visited the property and had no objections. 

 

 Vice-Chairman Pierson noted that he made it out to the property and did not see any other 

way to accomplish this project other than the manner proposed.  

 

Staff recommendation is for approval of a 8.99-foot side yard setback variance, being 

11.01 feet from the left side property line at 127 Lakemore Drive [Map 103A, Parcel 

012, District 3]. 

 

Motion to approve the request by Mark B. & Kecia M. Kearsley for a side yard setback 

variance at 127 Lakemore Drive [Map 103A, Parcel 012, District 3] made by Vice-

Chairman Pierson and seconded Member Farley. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Vice-Chairman Pierson, Member Farley, Member 

Hill. 

 

7. Request by Wayne Sandbo for a side yard setback variance at 350 Shelton Drive. Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 057C, Parcel 249, District 4]. This item has been removed from the 

agenda. 

 

 

 New Business 

 

Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:42 P.M. 

 

Attest: 
 

 

________________________________   ___________________________________ 

Lisa Jackson      James Marshall, Jr. 

Director      Chairman 

5



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by Jeremy Hobbs for a side yard setback variance at 151 Collis Marina Road. Presently zoned 

R1. [ Map 104B, Parcel 014, District 3].

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 
5. Request by Jeremy Hobbs for a side yard setback variance at 151 Collis Marina Road. Presently zoned R1. [Map 104B, Parcel 014, 

District 3]. The applicant is requesting a 10-foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from both side property lines. He is seeking to 

replace the existing manufactured home with a site build home. The proposed home will be approximately 2,400 square-foot with a 912 

square-foot detached garage. This lot is a unique triangular-shaped that has a narrow tip that widens towards the lake. This property has a 

lot width at building setback of 117 feet. Although the lot measures 448.5 feet in length, 313.4 feet is the triangle's unbuildable area. This 

pushes all structures towards the lake. The new structure will replace the existing manufactured home on the property, with the detached 

garage replacing an existing storage building. Under careful observation, staff noticed that only the front left corner of the proposed home 

would need the variance. The left rear corner exceeds the side setback requirement. Staff also measured the proposed location of the garage 

at approximately 12 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake. Due to the unique shape of the lot, a variance would be 

needed to make further improvements. Therefore, this request meets the conditions stated in Putnam County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 

66-157(c)(1). 

 

 

  

21

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_ARTIVADEN_DIV2SCAUGEPR_S66-157PLZOCOSCAU
https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_ARTIVADEN_DIV2SCAUGEPR_S66-157PLZOCOSCAU


 

Staff recommendation is for approval of 5-foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from the left side property line when facing 

the lake and a 10-foot side yard setback variance being 10 feet from the left front corner when facing the lake at 151 Collis Marina 

Road [Map 104B, Parcel 014]. 

22



 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

23



File Attachments for Item:

6. Request by Carrie Louvonn Benjamin Kimble to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to R-1 on Glenwood 

Springs Road. [Map 033, Parcel 029, District 1]. *

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 

6. Request by Carrie Louvonn Benjamin Kimble to rezone 5.00 acres from AG to R-1 on Glenwood Springs Road. [Map 033, Parcel 029, 

District 1]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone her 5.00-acre lot from AG to R-1. She plans to split the lot and sell off 2 acres of land 

and keep the remaining 3 acres. The 2 acres sold will be used for a single-family home. The proposed use is consistent with the allowed 

uses, as listed in section Sec. 66-81. - Uses allowed of the R-1 zoning district. Although the Future Land Use Concept Plan shows this 

property as parks/recreations/conservation, the subject property is adjacent to multiple AG lots that are currently being used as residential. 

It is also close to multiple R-1R lots. This rezoning will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. Additionally, the 

proposed use will not adversely the existing use value or useability of adjacent or nearby properties.  

  

40

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_SIMIREDI_S66-81USAL


   

41



 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5 acres from AG to R-1 on Glenwood Springs Road [Map 033, Parcel 029] with the following 

conditions 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

42



 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

43



File Attachments for Item:

7. Request by Colia Farley to rezone 4.12 acres from AG to R-2 at 672 Gray Road. [Map 052, Parcel 

024001, District 1]. *

44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 

7. Request by Colia Farley to rezone 4.12 acres from AG to R-2 at 672 Gray Road. [Map 052, Parcel 024001, District 1]. * The applicant is 

requesting to rezone his 4.12-acre lot from AG to R-2. He currently has a manufactured home on the 4.12 acres. Mr. Farley plans to 

subdivide the lot and place a manufactured home on the vacant portion. The proposed property will be subdivided into two sperate lots. 

The current manufactured home will be on the 1-acre lot and the remaining 3.12 acres will host the new manufactured home. The proposed 

use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in section Sec. 66-84. - Uses allowed of the R-2 zoning district. Although the Future Land 

Use Concept Plan shows this property as parks/recreations/conservation, the subject property is adjacent to multiple AG lots that are 

currently being used a residential. This rezoning will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. Additionally, the 

proposed use will not adversely the existing use value or useability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

  

56

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_SIMIREDI_S66-84USAL


  

57



 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 4.12 acres from AG to R-2 at 672 Gray Road [Map 052, Parcel 024001] with the following 

conditions 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

58



 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

59



File Attachments for Item:

8. Request by Steve Parkes and Lorrie Anne Parkes, agent for Ana Castillo and Kristofer J. Shepard to 

rezone 56.31 acres from RM-3 to AG on Harmony Road. [Map 098, Parcel 029, District 3]. *

60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 

8. Request by Steve Parkes and Lorrie Anne Parkes, agent for Ana Castillo and Kristofer J. Shepard to rezone 56.31 acres from RM-3 

to AG on Harmony Road. [Map 098, Parcel 029, District 3]. * The applicants are requesting to rezone 56.31 acres from RM-3 to AG. 

The lot is currently under contract with the Parkes, and they wish to use the property for agriculture and equestrian use. The applicants 

stated that the current use would not allow them to have horses and they are not interested in multifamily development. Equestrian use is 

only allowed in the Agriculture district. The proposed used is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in section Sec. 66-72. - Uses 

allowed of the AG zoning district. The Future Land Use Concept Plan shows this property as agriculture. It is adjacent to several 

agriculture, R-2 and R-1R single family lots. This rezoning will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. Additionally, 

the proposed will not adversely the existing use value or useability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

81

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_AGDI_S66-72USAL
https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_AGDI_S66-72USAL


  

82



 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 56.31 acres from RM-3 to AG on Harmony Road [Map 098, Parcel 029]. 

 

83



 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

84



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for June B. Smith to rezone 1.1 acres from C-1 to C-2 at 

808 Harmony Road. [Map 097, Parcel 066, District 3]. *

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 

9. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for June B. Smith to rezone 1.1 acres from C-1 to C-2 at 808 Harmony Road. [Map 097, 

Parcel 066, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 1.1 acres from C-1 to C-2 in order to establish a boat dealership and service 

center. The subject property will be combined with 2 adjacent properties (map 097 parcel 067, map 097 parcel 068). The dealership will be 

placed in the center of the 3 combined parcels, totaling an area of 3.88 acres. All existing structures on these parcels will be removed. The 

proposed boat store/service center will be contained in one steel building measuring 100 x 150 feet (15,000 square feet). The interior will 

consist of an open showroom, mezzanine offices, six service bays, and restrooms on both the main and mezzanine levels. The front of the 

store will have space for ten boats to be on display (facing Harmony Road) and a parking lot for the general public. Fencing will be erected 

in according to county ordinances. 

 

 The proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in section Sec. 66-106. - Uses allowed of C-2 zoning district which allows 

outside display and the sell and servicing of boats. The proposed property is located along Harmony Road NE, a vital feeder/connector 

road between Highway 441 and Georgia State Route 44 (Greensboro Road). The Future Land Use Concept Plan shows this property as 

residential. However, it is adjacent to several C-1 and C-2 properties. While the property could be used as currently zoned, the C-2 zoning 

would allow for outside display. This rezoning will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. If approved, the proposed 

development will not affect the existing use value or useability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

98

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-106USAL


  

99



 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.1 acres from C-1 to C-2 at 808 Harmony Road [Map 097, Parcel 066] with the following 

conditions 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

100



 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

101



File Attachments for Item:

10. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith to rezone 1.78 acres from C-1 to C-2

at 804 Harmony Road. [Map 097, Parcel 067, District 3]. *

102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 

10. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith to rezone 1.78 acres from C-1 to C-2 at 804 Harmony Road. [Map 

097, Parcel 067, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 1.78 acres from C-1 to C-2 in order to establish a boat dealership and 

service center. The subject property will be combined with 2 adjacent properties (map 097 parcel 066, map 097 parcel 068). The dealership 

will be placed in the center of the 3 combined parcels, totaling an area of 3.88 acres. All existing structures on these parcels will be 

removed. The proposed boat store/service center will contain in one steel building measuring 100 x 150 feet (15,000 square feet). The 

interior will consist of an open showroom, mezzanine offices, six service bays, and restrooms on both the main and mezzanine levels. The 

front of the store will have space for ten boats to be on display (facing Harmony Road) and a parking lot for the general public. Fencing 

will be erected in according to county ordinances. 

 

 The proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in section Sec. 66-106. - Uses allowed of C-2 zoning district which allows 

outside display and the sell and servicing of boats. The proposed property is located along Harmony Road NE, a vital feeder/connector 

road between Highway 441 and Georgia State Route 44 (Greensboro Road). The Future Land Use Concept Plan shows this property as 

residential. However, it is adjacent to several C-1 and C-2 properties. While the property could be used as currently zoned, the C-2 zoning 

would allow for outside display. This rezoning will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. If approved, the proposed 

development will not affect the existing use value or useability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

115

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-106USAL


  

116



 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.78 acres from C-1 to C-2 at 804 Harmony Road [Map 097, Parcel 067] with the following 

conditions 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

117



 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

118



File Attachments for Item:

11. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith to rezone 1 acre from C-1 to C-2 at 

804 Harmony Road. [Map 097, Parcel 068, District 3]. *

119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 04, 2021 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 4, 2021 

Requests 

11. Request by North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith to rezone 1 acre from C-1 to C-2 at 804 Harmony Road. [Map 097, 

Parcel 068, District 3]. * The applicant is requesting to rezone 1 acre from C-1 to C-2 in order to establish a boat dealership and service 

center. The subject property will be combined with 2 adjacent properties (map 097 parcel 066, map 097 parcel 067). The dealership will be 

placed in the center of the 3 combined parcels, totaling an area of 3.88 acres. All existing structures on these parcels will be removed. The 

proposed boat store/service center will contain in one steel building measuring 100 x 150 feet (15,000 square feet). The interior will consist 

of an open showroom, mezzanine offices, six service bays, and restrooms on both the main and mezzanine levels. The front of the store 

will have space for ten boats to be on display (facing Harmony Road) and a parking lot for the general public. Fencing will be erected in 

according to county ordinances. 

 

 The proposed use is consistent with the allowed uses, as listed in section Sec. 66-106. - Uses allowed of C-2 zoning district which allows 

outside display and the sell and servicing of boats. The proposed property is located along Harmony Road NE, a vital feeder/connector 

road between Highway 441 and Georgia State Route 44 (Greensboro Road). The Future Land Use Concept Plan shows this property as 

residential. However, it is adjacent to several C-1 and C-2 properties. While the property could be used as currently zoned, the C-2 zoning 

would allow for outside display. This rezoning will not adversely impact the use of public facilities or services. If approved, the proposed 

development will not affect the existing use value or useability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

. 

132

https://library.municode.com/ga/putnam_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH66ZO_CODI_S66-106USAL


  

133



 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.00 acres from C-1 to C-2 at 804 Harmony Road [Map 097, Parcel 068] with the following 

conditions 1.) This rezoning shall be conditional upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 

134



 

 

New Business 
Adjournment 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of Commissioners agendas must file a disclosure of campaign 

contributions with the Planning & Development Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 16, 2021 at 6:30 P.M., in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 

Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, GA  31024. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, 

including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets 

the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions 

regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the 

meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

135


	Top
	Item #4.	030421 P&Z Minutes
	2-4-2021 Minutes

	Item #5.	030421 P&Z Jeremy Hobbs
	3-4-21 Map
	HobbsVariance
	104B014LV
	104B014ZOOM
	Future Land Use 104B014
	Hobbs SR

	Item #6.	030421 P&Z Carrie Louvonn Benjamin Kimble
	3-4-21 Map
	KimbleRezone
	033029LV
	033029ZOOM
	Future Land Use 033029
	Kimble SR

	Item #7.	030421 P&Z Colia Farley
	3-4-21 Map
	FarleyRezone
	052024001LV
	052024001ZOOM
	Future Land Use 052024001
	Farley SR

	Item #8.	030421 P&Z Steve Parkes and Lorrie Anne Parkes, agent for Ana Castillo and Kristofer J. Shepard
	3-4-21 Map
	ShepardRezone
	098029LV
	098029ZOOM
	Future Land Use 098029
	Shepard SR

	Item #9.	030421 P&Z North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for June B. Smith
	3-4-21 Map
	097066Rezone
	097066LV
	097066ZOOM
	Future Land Use 097066
	097066 SR

	Item #10.	030421 P&Z North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O. Smith
	3-4-21 Map
	097067Rezone
	097067LV
	097067ZOOM
	Future Land Use 097067
	097067 SR

	Item #11.	030421 P&Z North Georgia Marine LLC, agent for Jerry O Smith
	3-4-21 Map
	097068Rezone
	097068LV
	097068ZOOM
	Future Land Use 097068
	097068 SR

	Bottom

